

# **ASILBEK OLTIBOYEV**

GRAPHIC DESIGNER



## **PROFILE**

I am Asilbek Oltiboyev, a graphic designer. And I'm a graphic designer with experience in creating graphic design for small and medium sized businesses. Whether you're trying to win work - I can help! I'm experienced in Graphic design (photo editing, video editing and others). I'll fully project manage your brief from start to finish. Regular communication is really important to me, so let's keep in touch! Through this CV you will get a brief information about me.



Asilbek Oltiboyev NAME

LOCATION Chilanzar, Tashkent, Uzbekistan

**EMAIL** aoltiboyew@gmail.com

WEBSITE aoltiboyevv.netlify.app

# 🕒 SKILLS

**Graphic Design** 

Video Design

**Web Programming** 

Telegram Menu Bot

**MS Office** 



## **EDUCATION**

2019-2020 Web programming

2020-2021 Foundation of programming

2019-2022 **Graphic design** 



### **EXPERIENCE**



2021-2022

#### **Graphic Designer**

From January 2021 to January 2022, I worked as a graphic designer at "Brend textile 7" company.

2020-2021

#### **Graphic Designer**

From February 2020 to January 2021, I worked as a graphic designer at "Brend Wellness' company.



### **LANGUAGES**







English

Russian